
Republic of the Philippines 

NATIONAL PRIVACY COMMISSION 
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 

Ref No.: IMISU-22-00346 / BAC-22-00566   NPC_BAC_SBB-V1.0, R0.0, 05 May 2021 

5th Floor, Philippine International Convention Center, Vicente Sotto Avenue, Pasay City, Metro Manila 1307 
URL: https://www.privacy.gov.ph  Email Add: info@privacy.gov.ph Tel No. 8234-2228 

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 002-2022 

DATE : 30 October 2022 

SUBJECT: Web Cloud Hosting (APP Item No. 2022-0035) 

After considering the clarifications and recommendations made during the Pre-Bid Conference dated 25 October 2022 for this 
procurement, the National Privacy Commission – Bids and Awards Committee (NPC-BAC) hereby issues this Supplemental/Bid 
Bulletin clarifying provisions in the Bidding Documents, to wit: 

CLARIFICATION/ QUESTION ADDENDUM/AMENDMENT/ ANSWER 
Schedule of requirement – whether the 15-
day delivery period includes the migration of 
the project 

The delivery period of fifteen (15) calendar days from receipt of the Notice to Proceed / 
Purchase Order, only refers to the delivery or  issuance of the Subscription ID; it does not 
include the migration from Open License Agreement to Cloud Service Provider (CSP). 

The migration from Open License Agreement to CSP shall be completed within forty-five 
(45) calendar days from the issuance of the Subscription ID to the Commission.

ISO Certification 

Does the ISO Certification requirement apply 
to the bid? 
Do/es the ISO Certification/s need to be 
submitted with the eligibility documents? 

The ISO Certification requirement only applies to the CSP and not to the bidder. 

No, the ISO Certification/s of the CSP are not required to be submitted with the eligibility 
documents of the bidder, but presence of such certifications will be verified during the 
Post-Qualification. 
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Which shall prevail, the 12-month contract or 
the budget (actual consumption) for the 
subscription? 
 
 

As stated in the Bidding Documents, the contract shall be for a period of twelve (12) 
months or until the subscription amount has been consumed. 
 
The subscription amount refers to the bid price.  
 
Thus, the term of the contract is twelve (12) months or until the exhaustion of the bid 
price, whichever comes first. 
 
The bid price should include all the costs and other expenses pertinent to the provision 
of the subscription, including but not limited to the actual subscription cost, management 
fee, taxes, etc. 

If the subscription amount refers to the bid 
price, how will the winning bidder be 
determined? 

There may be two (2) instances: 
 
First: 
All bidders submitted the same amount of Azure subscription projected spending or 
consumption, the bidder with the lowest bid price shall be declared the winning bidder, 
subject to such bidder’s compliance with all the legal, technical, and financial 
requirements provided under RA 9184 and the 2016 Revised Implementing Rules and 
Regulations (IRR), as amended. 
 
Second: 
The bidders submitted varying amount of Azure subscription projected spending or 
consumption, the bidder with the highest value for the price, even if such bidder is not 
the lowest bidder, shall be declared the winning bidder, again, subject to such bidder’s 
compliance with all the legal, technical, and financial requirements provided under RA 
9184 and the 2016 Revised IRR, as amended. 

Warranty, Support and Documentation 
Section 2b  
Whether the Cloud Service Provider refers to 
Microsoft Cloud Solution Provider Program. 

 
 
Since the existing Azure subscription of the Commission is an Open License Agreement, 
the migration support refers to the migration from Open License to CSP. 

Azure Kubernetes Service Uptime SLA 
What OS; 
 What Instance Type; 
 

 
OS: Linux (Ubuntu 20.04 or higher versions) 
Instance Type: Pay as you Go 
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How large is the storage; 
 
 
 

What is uptime SLA? 

Storage: Premium SSD LRS 30GiB (Seeding VMs) | Premium SSD LRS 256 GiB) (DB 
VMs). This is the Commission’s most common and highest specification for its instances.  
 
Azure Kubernetes Service Uptime SLA: Standard Uptime SLA (It is a tier to enable a 
financially backed, higher SLA for an Azure Kubernetes Service cluster. The Uptime 
SLA comes with greater amount of control plane resources and automatically scales to 
meet the AKS cluster). 

Azure Site Recovery 
 
How many instances for recovery to 
customer owned sites?  
 
How many instances for recovery to Azure? 

 
 
Six (6) instances for recovery to customer-owned sites 
 
 
Twenty-seven (27) instances for recovery to Azure (including the customer-owned 
sites). 

Azure DNS 
 
How many hosted zones?  
How many million queries? 

 
 
None. 
None.  

Will the Commission provide a more detailed 
list / matrix of its existing resources? 
The requirement of support resource 
scalability would entail additional cost and 
will affect the bid price. 

Annex A of the Bidding Documents includes all the existing resources of the 
Commission.  
This could serve as the basis for the prospective bidder’s bid price or quotation. 
 

Annex A NPC Cloud Resources  
What is the specific quantity of each instance 
or resource 
 

The table in Annex A already provides for the quantity of  types of Service Tiers of the 
services and instances.  Please see the next row for the number of instances and services 
in Annex A. 

Annex A – Supplemental Information for the 
Pricing and Consumption 

Virtual Machines (27): 
- Service Tiers are as follows: 

o Edsv5 Series 
o Dv3/DSv3 Series 
o Dadsv5 Series 
o Dv2/DSv2 Series 
o Ddsv4 Series 
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o Av2 Series 
o Dv2/DSv2 Series 
o Ddsv4 Series 
o Dsv4 Series 
o Dsv5 Series 
o Dasv5 Series 
o Dadsv5 Series 
o Dav4/Dasv4 Series 
o Dasv5 Series 
o Av2 Series 
o Dv2/DSv2 Series 

Storage (23) 
- Service Tiers are as follows: 

o Premium SSD Managed Disks 
o Tiered Block Blob 
o Premium Files 
o Tables, Files 
o Standard SSD Managed Disks 
o Premium SSD Managed Disks, Standard HDD Managed Disks, Standard 

SSD Managed Disks 
o Change Feed  
o Files v2 
o Tiered Block Blob 
o Bandwidth 
o Files v2, Tiered Block Blob 
o Files, Standard Page Blob, General Block Blob 
o General Block Blob, Standard Page Blob, Files, Tables 
o General Block Blob, Tiered Block Blob 
o General Block Blob, Files 
o Premium Block Blob 
o Tiered Block Blob 
o Standard Page Blob 

Logic Apps (20) 
Azure Kubernetes Service Cluster (7) 
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IP Addresses 
- 55 Public IP Addresses

o Static IPv4 Static Public IP
o Basic IPv4 Static Public IP
o Basic IPv4 Dynamic Public IP
o Standard Private Endpoint
o Intra-Region Ingress
o Intra-Region Egress
o Standard Data Processes – Ingress
o Standard Data Processes – Ingress

How much Azure File Size (in GB) are being 
protected by Azure Backup? 

1TB 

How many VM instances are being protected 
by Azure Backup from onprem and from 
Azure VM? 

There are twenty-seven (27) VM instances that are being protected by Azure Backup 
from on-prem and from Azure VM. 

How much data in Blob Storage and Azure 
Files are being used (in GB)?   

Blob Storage: 19 GB (Blob) 
Azure Files: 47 GB 

How many instances of VM with SQL 
Server Express Edition installed?  

None. 

Bid submission deadline The deadline for the submission of bids for this item shall be adjusted from
8:00 AM, 7 November 2022 to 9:00 AM, 7 November 2022. 

The foregoing shall form an integral part of the Bidding Documents for WEB CLOUD HOSTING for the National Privacy 

Commission. Any provision inconsistent herewith is hereby amended and superseded accordingly. 

For the information and guidance of all concerned. 

___________________________________
ATTY. MARIA THERESITA PATULA 
Director IV, LEO 
BAC Chairperson  

SGD.
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